

No. 410375

SUBJECT

CO 533/370

Vacancy for dist. agricultural
officers

Previous

File 15287/29

E 15343/27

Subsequent

15657/29

1927

X. 10378

KENYA

1927

X. 10378

Aust.

Vacancies for Agricultural Officers

Previous

Feb 15/27
 (Kg. Lathbury)
 X. 10343 [2]

Subsequent

156577/24

Mr. Hart	22/2
Ron 12/2	23/6

Mr. Allen	24/6
-----------	------

Mr. Tolson	4/0
------------	-----

Mr. Knob	7/1
----------	-----

Mr. Allen	7/2
-----------	-----

Mr. Hart	4/0/1
----------	-------

Mr. C. H. F.	2/7
--------------	-----

Mr. Hart	2/7
----------	-----

Mr. Knob	2/7
----------	-----

X - A	4/0
-------	-----

Major General	1/6
---------------	-----

D. Little	8/6
-----------	-----

Mr. Hart	9/0
----------	-----

Mr. Hart (vacant)	7/8
-------------------	-----

25 Officers	1/5
-------------	-----

Mr. Plaster	2/0/1
-------------	-------

X-A	16/4
-----	------

25 Officers	2/5
-------------	-----

Mr. Allen	3/8
-----------	-----

Mr. Deardorff	3/1
---------------	-----

Mr. Allen	4/9
-----------	-----

Mr. Hart	5/1
----------	-----

Mr. Hart	5/1
----------	-----

Mr. Hart	5/1
----------	-----

29 E.A.D.	2/1/1
-----------	-------

Mr. Hart	2/0/1
----------	-------

Mr. Hart	2/0/1
----------	-------

29 E.A.D.	3/10
-----------	------

Mr. Hart	4/1/0
----------	-------

Mr. Hart	4/0/3
----------	-------

Mr. Hart	5/1/0
----------	-------

29 E.A.D.	4/1/1
-----------	-------

Mr. Hart	5/1/1
----------	-------

Mr. Hart	5/1/1
----------	-------

29 E.A.D.	5/1/1
-----------	-------

Mr. Allen	5/1/1
-----------	-------

Mr. Hart	23/11
----------	-------

25 Officers	25/11
-------------	-------

X-A	13/11
-----	-------

Colonial Office June 1921

SACR Dept

The transfer of Mr. Bathroy will make

a vacancy to be filled at the Office in Kenya
at £1000 less £600

We shall see about filling with the next
3 weeks after his return & permit to an
Ass't. Secy. Office & whether they will ad-
mit one of our scholars admitted 1925-6
as completing. Due to me (Oates by
name) who has been in Kenya and
will return.

(I can't well bring forward at the L.
(Court with regard to Mr. Bathroy in
getting the place granted to Mr. Bathroy
as he was his good friend at Courts... To me
as ready to serve him 2 or 3 years ago
because he was so little as to him
like he has really done little - please.)

July 11. 1921

26/6

~~REPRODUCED UNDER STATUTE~~ Kenya till June the first, 1921

~~REPRODUCED UNDER STATUTE~~

These vacancies will be filled by local government
requests Dr. of ~~Govt.~~, who will shortly be in England,
be consulted as to filling resultant vacancy by a
Trinidad Scholar.

No Action

Please see my telegram minute

21
on 540 attended.

? remain as in last Friday.

Dear Bank & Share Co. Alpha
Very sorry to let you down
but I am unable to tant as
attend.

J. Miller

4/6

afarce

With best regards — 26 June 1927

~~RECORDED IN OFFICE~~ — 26 July, 1927

Agree to postpone local franchises. Ag. D. of Repay. in
of shares that will be held and will be made available
with Standard Shares. D. of following:

Mr. Holm

— Mr. Holm would see

and a note be made to do so on
no holmes annual.

C. A. Cliffe

7/10/27

Mr. Cliffe: We agree to repeat telegraph of
24/6 — in which that the salary of
24/6 — was £1000 — the March 1927
in April 1927 was £1000 —
£1000 (plus 280) (£500 - £600). We are
inclined to take £600 - £710; but Mr.
Holmes is entitled to it — £480 - £710.
There is a scholar (a Mr. C. O. Bates) whom we
know; but it is rather unlikely will be

we want to start at £372 as our first 100
£480 will be the public figure. £600 will
be too high. Mr. Holme hopes to see Mr.
Miller early in Aug. and submit a
recommendation. For the first 1928
recommendation. Then best 1928
Open there are Mr. Watt & Mr. Miller
to be considered; but if £600 is really
to be considered the public figure
the critical figure proportion. But
Mr. Miller will consider (if) some
will probably like to consider (if) some
of the figures even like Mr. Holm, the
Hollie, Mr. Steamer comes.

For the first 1928. Then best when
a number of factors (mostly from) as we
arrive at.

The important thing what we do
know definitely about the salary you
have suggested about the salary you
will before Mr. Holme resister. Date
AO. before Mr. Holme resister. Date.

July 21. 1927

J. Miller

We agree as regards this scale of
salary is as —

We are anxious. Despite (1928/29)
we recommended £600 - £710, but in
our desire of the 3/4 in answer
to that, we wish to be the public figure
of the salaries of officers in the

X 10378/27

Agri. and Spt. should be left
over pending the report of Land Com.
Committee in view of the known
the proposed scales will prove by
Legislative Council (See No. 16 on file 8435 G.A.
Bldg) and will be carried out by
them in view of the recommendation in
8380/24 that the adjusted scale would
be £ 1000 - £ 200. On this assumption, it
is proposed to A.G. Bldg a flat scale
and it is also the scale given by
Mr. Cartwright in his P.P.

I do not like to go against Mr
Roberts opinion. I myself can afford
but £ 600 - £ 700 as my 1st and of
course Governor of Uganda - at present
doing is not right, and he deserves
paid in No. 5, which may contain
an indication on this point.

? 00 00, and S.V. August 5th 4 working rate

A.000

On Cliffs

It is true that Uganda when 22 vii 27
broke up last 1000 worked at £ 400
to be increased by 10% due to cost of labour
£ 600 in Kenya; If this does not
do the point & we presumably be
necessity £ 600. What do you suggest.

to Sir J. B. See Mr. Keen

Kerb
2/1

2/7/28

X 10378/27 5
6 C.A.G. DELHAM. 496.-----8th July 1927
Transmits copy letter from a Dir of Agriculture.
Requests that question be discussed with Mr Halm. S

Major Farren

Mr Allen

Please see previous minutes, also No.
Halm's manuscript letter of 4th August on
file of Date below. The difficulty of offering Date
--- the vacancy for an Ass't Agricultural Officer
at £372 is best to junior grade in the other P.A.
Dependence begins at £440 if Date ~~comes to~~
either to Lander or Uganda Ass't. Start at that
figure. Mr. Halm therefore recommends that instead
of appointing 1 Agricultural Off. & 1 Ass'
Agricultural Officer, 2 Ass't. Ass't. Officers should be
appointed, Date to be one of them. (The other will
be filled in the ordinary way with a starting salary
of £372 - we have no vacancies). And so he recommends
that Date should take scale £372 - £444 - £500 - £600
at £444

Leticie & Watt ~~suggest~~ that the OAG, in his
telegram of 5th July recommends for consideration
at present existing salary at the following rates
(I understand this from P.A. Dept),

Watt £ 444 - next increment Day 1/28
Leticie £ 390 - next " May 1/28

If two Ass't. Agric. Officers are appointed, as

X-10376/7
Mr Holm recommends, then the question of
the promotion of these two men will not arise,
but in case Mr Holm ^{does} not want to
put Dale into the Ass't Agric Officer
~~grade above Assistant~~, which we have to
decide if Dale were to be offered £480.
Dale, however, would accept £444. Which
is the same as Watt is getting.

With the Kenya Dept please say
whether Mr Holm's proposal can be
approved; or if necessary will they telegraph
to the Kenya Govt if Mr Holm suggested a
(steppage) he would like to know as soon as
possible, or if Dale is to go to Kenya, etc can
he also get two other schools and

~~the following statement of
the proposed arrangement for the
vacant posts of Ass't Agric Officer and Ass't Admin Officer
in the Agricultural Department of the
Kenya Government. It is proposed that
the Ass't Agric Officer should be appointed
on a salary of £480 per annum, and the
Ass't Admin Officer on a salary of £444 per
annum. Both posts are to be filled by
men who have been in the service of the
Government for at least three years
and have shown a desire to remain
in the service of the Government
and have been recommended by
the Director of Agriculture and
the Director of Administration
as suitable for the posts
and have been approved by
the Director General of the
Kenya Government.~~

Mr Holm is very anxious that Dale
should leave for Kenya as soon as possible
if his recommendation is approved. The Agric
Dept is short-handed, he says.

X-10376/7
As to the point about the salary of Agricultural
Officers, the proposal in No. 6 says nothing on the
point. Mr Holm's proposal, however, gets over much
difficulty. As he proposes to start Mr Dale at £444,
it seems, however, for the moment whether the starting
salary of an Agricultural Officer is £480 or £400.
But? recirculate for further consideration of the
difference between the junior Grade in Kenya & the
junior Grade elsewhere, which is referred to in the
Acting Directors letter of the 7th July (and to No. 6).

RHS Blakely
5.8.27

R. S. Dunn
6.8.27

Cattley

We might clearly enough bring
up the subject of proposed alteration
in the arrangement for these appointments
as it stands for now.

Cat Cattley

W.Holm 8.viii.27

6.8.27
10.8.27

Lanc.

✓ Tel cons to Govt 10th Aug 27.

Mr Jeffries

Rephrase your article of the 17th Aug on grain

8/ Slip attached, I can only suggest that, as Mr. Holm
is in here constantly about the filing of his vacancy,
an opportunity might be taken ^{forges of us} to raise the point
with him. The remarks of his own Acting Director
in the enclosure to the despatch of the 8th July at
afforded ~~—~~ a good reason for alluding to the matter
again, & we could speak here freely from the point of
view of government. I am not sure whether Mr. Holm
said anything to him on the matter before he went on leave.
I don't expect he did in an undivided way at any rate,
as regards of the difficulty of putting Datto in at
8/2. Holm comes back next week. Do you agree
that as might be the case, if a convenient opportunity
occurs? If so, could these figures be recalculated
to me next week, so that I could speak to Mr. Holm
first of all.

Ken. Blaxter

17-8-27

No objection at all, but Mr. Holm
has I have discussed this with
Mr. Holm many times.

M. Blaxter

18-8-27

~~Mr. Holm can be consulted again~~
Perhaps he can be consulted again ~~for the moment~~
before the new figures are calculated by D.A. D. for an returning
him for the moment.

Ken. Blaxter

26-8-27

~~REPLIED TO~~ ~~NOTED~~ ~~UNDER STATUTE~~

Mr. Holm 23 Aug 1917
You tel. 10th August Assist. Agric. Officer
I agree

~~REPLIED TO~~ ~~NOTED~~ ~~Under Statute~~ 5/9 5 Aug 1917

Request no further action be taken towards filling
vacancy until such time as Mr. Holm can be
selected consulted.

M. Blaxter

18/8

I am preparing a set for an Agricultural
Agricultural Officer (see memorandum
Offer see letter 1), these being the
post which it is proposed to offer
to Mr. Datto.

19/8

P.S. Apps should see this, for
discussion with Mr. Holm. It is
desired to fill this, which is
additional to that on 10/8/27 and
as letter money be paid and
to be P.S. applying same

Mr. Cliffe

With the best assistance
before P.S. made above. Read this
Apps off already M. Blaxter
Apps to be P.S. already 3/8/27
See also of the necessary
Report to be 10/8/27 M.R. 19

by Jef.

X 10378/27

Received attached note of my
act with the Stolar. It goes to
the Stolars b/c of the off
complaints.

10 sent back to
Mr. M. N. M. / Will replace within the r. of month
and will go to the said money
remained to know if the above
is true.

Offer to Mr. Oalis will be made
soon before return for

Offer accepted
10/9/27 on 1775 Apps

W.M. Oalis

4/9/27

10 Tel to G. on 23 Sept 27

Mr.

Mr. C.O. Oalis app'd. see file 30942 E.H.

11 — — — — — 24 Sept. 1927

additional things required my despatch
10th Sept. 88 Conf. No time laid to examine

In Doty

To see we may as well
await the despatch before taking
action - I suppose you will
want another VF.

Jefferson
27.9.27

X 10378/27

8/11

11 — — — — — friend of Donahue — 6 Sept., 1927
Pay 88

Request indulgence of last Agric. Office to fill
vacancy in connection with establishment of
Duck and Goose Breeding Station. States
Salary and qualifications desired, and suggests
Mr. John be consulted in selection.

Jefferson

F. S. Bureau
officer

4/10/27

Jefferson
4/10/27

Mr. Blaster

There are actually two
vacancies. I am not sure
whether you have a VF to
cover the other. If not, we
will let you have one.

Jefferson
4/10/27

Mr. Jefferson

11. Taken - we have a VF for the second
2/12 vacancy (for which Mr. Bonholt has been selected)
We never had a VF for the vacancy which has

X-10376/21
17
bus filled by Mr. Gates this vacancy was
originally from an Agricultural Officer who
later made a vacancy for him also. This vacancy
being originally a permanent one & the
new bus had a M.F. but as the master has
now been cleared up by the appointment of Mr. Holt,
such is clearly no good to bring about its now?

Kirk Blaxter

4/10/27

Put by:

Jeffries

5/10/27

answ.

C. C. Bishop, file 18455 E.A. transferred
from T.R. as first Agric. Officer, Kenya.

13 ——— (by typewriter) — 3 November, 1927
Dear Sirs of Agric. Department that appointment
of Agric. Officer preferable to appointment of
Inspectors of Plantations as such. Salyer
proposed £372 to £300 remuneration at £450. Suggests
consultation with Holt — despatch follows.

Affectionately yours

We had better let Capt. Bryson see

this. So as to his opinion, write

Mr. Holt & send him a copy, explaining
that in the letter informed the Govt.
Approval of Mr. Wren's app't. was

Mr. Entomologist \$75 emoluments before
it was desired that an Inspector
of plantations \$40 be selected & placed?

X-10378
913

Mr. Holt has said that a candidate
considered suitable by him (in Oct.) is
Mr. Marshall. Yours available. Mr. Whetter
is wanted to make away. Yours pending the
receipt of the further details you wished
(and desire that the scale of salary? Mr. W. as
Inspector of Plantations was £450 (or £220))

Yours

5/10/27

Do you agree — Mr. Holt
5/10/27

as we are writing to Mr. Holt fairly
frequently about his vacancys, I suggest to
Mr. Holt to write to his wife. He agrees.

affectionately

Kirk Blaxter

7/10/27

RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY TO THE GOVERNOR

Correspondence with Mr. Holt on 11/7/27/94/27

Kirk 27/10/27

Mr. Holt

I wrote to Mr. Holt sent him a copy of
the telegram of the 3 Nov (No. 13). He replied
agreed, but of course we must wait for the

10378
27

further despatch. Meanwhile we are keeping a record out for possible candidates & so is he. He understand, however, that the post of Inspector of Plantations has been deleted from the Estimates for 1928 & I have told Mr. Holm this in a letter which I have sent him today.

Nothing definite can happen till the despatch comes in, so I wait first.

Kew Blaxter
23/11/27

Recd
25/11/27

~~Mr. Allen~~
The despatch promised in No. 13 hasn't arrived. Ought we to demand? Please?

Ag'd Ctr
13/12.

14. To Deakin Depty 148 — 18 Dec 27
No copy was by then of agree suggesting that appointment of properly trained Agric Officers would be more in agree and for training to be done School of Agric. preferable to the Dept of Agric of Plantation. Mr. Holm concurs, also app't be made on this line.

Br Blaxter

In this case agree cannot

be Holm J.W. Holm

Please writing to Mr. Holm to say this 2nd time
the draft of the Dept of Agric. for 1928 Kew Blaxter etc.

16/11/27

15. To C.A. Agents - cons — 20 Dec 1927
File
(Offer of App't as Ass'tt Agric
Officer to W.D. Lawrence)

16. Mr. Holm — 26 Dec 1927
Despatch letter
on 17/10/27 aff'd
succ's observations and agrees state well
trained Agric Officer should be capable of performing
duties efficiently

I have now told Mr. Blaxter
that the Ests. have been received
& certain provision for 2 agric.
Officers in place of the Inspector
of Plantations.

Note Bring up when Ests.
have been approved

Ag'd Ctr.
11/1/28

Recd note dec 10/12
W.D. Pro sellects
Handley
Gillott 17/12

Mr. Baker
Thanks
Kew
S. Gillott app't
file 3116 12/12

Mr. Blaxter has asked that we
may have a provision fit for
the app't. Nos. 13, 14 are
good enough to enable us to get
on with one at all events but
immediate action should await approval
of Ests. Prepare provisional fit

Ag'd Ctr. 12/1/28

To C.B.C. Handley con. 28 Jan 1928
(Offer of App't as Ass'tt Agric
Officer) 12330 agric

No. copy att'd
see file 31093A
(Handley)

Provisional

ACANCY FORM.

XEA

Mr. C. H. Hartley
Govt. S. Gillett
Wrested

11

Mr. Eastman 2/1

MR. 3/16 13/

REFERENCE X 10378/27

July 15/3

(1) PROMOTIONS BRANCH

(2) PRIVATE SECRETARY (APPOINTMENTS)

COLONY Kenya

VACANCY Two Assistant Agricultural Officers

CAUSE OF VACANCY New Posts superseding the one post of Inspector of Poultry

EMOLUMENTS £372 - £18 - £480 - £20 - £500 - £20 - £600 with efficiency
including any special notes as to bar at £480. But one ~~at all events~~ ^{at all events} of the candidates will be permitted to start at £480 if suitably qualified.

(a) Terms of appointment

Non-pensionable at present ^{6/12 a} at Class A Agreement X 10378/27

(b) Allowances for one term (30-30 months) in 1st instance, but with perfect

£20 outfit allowance on 1st appointment. ^{Thenceforward}

(c) Quarters

Free quarters or allowance in lieu.

(d) Passages

Free 1st Class with allowance ~~in lieu~~ of £20 towards passage for wife & for family once each way each tour.

REMARKS

including any special notes as to

X See note on back

(a) Married Candidates No objection - permission required for wife to travel to Colony before her has served 6 months

(b) Duties Primary inspection of other lands & native reserves especially
on outbreak of pest or disease of crops.

(c) Qualifications required.

Degree in Agriculture &/or training at 1st class of Agricultural

Note. These ports are not included in the Kenya list of ports with max. of £600 or less which should carry 1st class passage. If App'ts Branch considers it clear that we should not get candidates if 2nd class passage were offered, we will take action to square the Kenya Govt. when the time comes to fix definite particulars of the vacancies.

W.C. 12/28

F.A.D.P. X6A
W.L. Sunman
app'd
July 2nd 1928

VACANCY FORM

MR. Jeffries

REFERENCE

X(0,378-2) Kenya

(1) PROMOTIONS BRANCH

(2) PRIVATE SECRETARY (APPOINTMENTS)

COLONY

KENYA

VACANCY

Asst Agricultural Officer

CAUSE OF VACANCY

New Apps' in connection with the new Research in a large Breeding Station

EMOLUMENTS

including any special notes as to

£ 372 + £ 18 + £ 480 + £ 20 + £ 600

with allowances as at present

Agreement for a fixed tour of service

(a) Allowances

(b) Quarters

Fee or an allowance either at the discretion of Govt

(c) Passages

Free first class for the officer himself, ~~and~~ ~~allowance for family~~

REMARKS

including any special notes as to

(d) Married Candidates

Single man preferred. Other things being equal, if conversion is necessary, then Director would be accompanied by his wife who would not be granted a post after at least one month's service.

(e) Duration

(f) The Govt asks that the Higher Education & Agriculture Ministry be consulted in the selection

(g) Qualifications required

(h) It is desired that in determining the suitability of candidates, general educational qualifications may be

considered, apart from any special business experience in respect of wheat and maize.

Original letter on 11761/R7 Appts

13

Omarroo Hotel,

Harmans-Bay,

Jersey.

26.12.27.

The Private Secretary (Appointments)

Ref. Mr. 11761 Appts. of 23.12.27.
" Kenya Despatch; 748 of 18.11.27.
" Telegram 340 of 5.11.27.

In regard to the proviso contained in paragraph 2 of despatch quoted above the only observations I would make now are that with the additional appointments of 2 Assistant Entomologists recently made it is no longer so necessary to demand "specialist" qualifications in the officer or officers engaged on the work of Inspection of Plantations, and I agree that a well trained Agr. Officer should be capable of performing these duties efficiently. It is to be regretted however that the proposed change involves a drop in the maximum of the scale, i.e., from £720 to £600, particularly as the "Kenya scales" are already below those of several other Dependencies.

2. As I believe that the "Estimates" of 1928 have been considered by Government and Legislative Council during the last 2 or 3 weeks - and subsequent to the date of the despatch, I would suggest that a telegram should be addressed to the Governor enquiring what provision has now been made in the Estimates of 1928 in lieu of Inspector of Plantations. From other information received it appeared that a proposal was under consideration to provide 2 Agr. Officers in place of 1 Inspector of Plantations.

(sd) Alex Holm.

KENYA.

No. 748



GOVERNMENT HOUSE.

NAIROBI.

KENYA.

18 November, 1927.

RECEIVED

SIR

Sir,

In continuation of Kenya telegram No. 340 of the 3rd November, in regard to the selection of an Inspector of Plantations in place of Mr. H. Wilkinson, I have the honour to transmit a copy of a minute by the Acting Director of Agriculture suggesting that the appointment of properly trained Agricultural Officers with a degree in Agriculture - and/or training at the Imperial School of Agriculture, is preferable to the appointment of Inspectors of Plantations.

2. If Mr. Helm concurs in this view, I shall be glad if steps can be taken to fill the vacancy on these lines.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient,

humble servant,

W.H. Wilkinson

GOVERNOR

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE

LIEUTENANT COLONEL

L.G.B.S. AND P.C. M.P.

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES.

DOWNING STREET, LONDON, S.W.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE,

P.O. BOX NO. 323,

NAIRUBI. 24th October, 1927.

No. A 3/12/1927

The Hon'ble the Colonial Secretary.

RE: ESTABLISHMENT.

Ref: Your No. S.E. 1927/3/5/23 of 17.10.27.

I represented verbally to you that the appointment of Inspectors of Plantations as such, is not sound. As it happens, men are chosen whose knowledge of Mycology and Entomology is of a specialist nature, whilst their occupation may be termed "Blind alley". They merely inspect the cleanliness of plantations and revert to the Department the disease and pests found there.

I know that properly trained Agricultural Officers with a degree in Agriculture and/or a training at the Imperial School of Tropical Agriculture can very readily overtake this work and at the same time, their Agricultural education continues from sheer contact with plantation and farming work throughout the country. In fact they have a splendid opportunity of improving their knowledge and helping later in cultural work, which to a large extent minimises losses from pests and disease.

I feel that this kind of appointee is the kind to secure and I should be glad if the Secretary of State could be informed accordingly. There is one vacancy to-day and if the estimates pass there will be a new appointment early next year.

ACTING SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE LTUKE

EN/MCH.

13
17

REC'D - 11 NOV 1927

- 4 NOV 1927

C.O.L. OF ICE

TELEGRAM from the GOVERNOR of Kenya to the Secretary of State for the Colonies.

(Dated 3rd November Received Colonial Office 3.45.p.m.
3rd November, 1927.)

340 3rd November

*As per
Mr. W. H. Holm*
Your telegram of 14th October. Acting Director of Agriculture represents that appointment of properly trained Agricultural Officers with a degree in agriculture and/or training at Imperial School of Tropical Agriculture preferable to appointment of Inspector(s) of Plantations as such. Proposed salary on scale £372 to £600 commencing at £450. Suggest you consult Holm further despatch follows.

KENYA

No. 58

CONFIDENTIAL



GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
NAIROBI.

KENYA



September, 1927.

15/16

Sir,

With reference to your Confidential despatch of the 8th June, intimating your approval to the establishment of a Wheat and Maize Breeding Station in this Colony, I have the honour to request that you will cause arrangements to be made for the appointment on agreement of an Assistant Agricultural Officer to fill the vacancy which now exists in connection with this station.

2. The scale of salary attached to the post is £372 by £15 to £480 by £20 to £600 and I would be glad if Mr. Helm, Director of Agriculture, who is now in England on leave, may be consulted in the selection of a suitable candidate.

3. In determining the suitability of candidates for this appointment it is desired that general agricultural qualifications, apart from any special training and experience in respect of wheat and maize, may be considered.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your most obedient,

humble servant,

S. D. Dakha

GOVERNOR

Dey

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE
LIEUTENANT COLONEL

L.G.M.S. AMERY, P.C., M.P.

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,
DOWNING STREET, LONDON, S.W.

TELEGRAM

M. V. the Governor of Kenya to the Secretary of
State for the Colonies.

Dated 24th September

(Received Colonial Office 4.0 p.m. 24th September, 1927)

RECEIVED

283

COL

No. 300, 24th September. Your telegram 4th
September Assistant Agricultural Officers additional
officers required by despatch of 5th September 88
Confidential. No local candidates to recommend.

*Not yet seen
what has been done*

VIA. '6

to Day 2.9.27

Mr. Allen

Mr.

Mr.

Mr. E. J. Harding

Sir C. Strachey

Sir J. Shuckburgh

Sir G. Grindall

Sir G. Dales

Sir S. Wilson

Mr. Ormsby-Gore

Lord Louis

Mr. Avery

DRAFT. Tel.3/9/27CD

(No 8)

code next
ans no. 11
3 Sept.10
18
SEP
D 6

Your telegram 23rd August 283

Assistant Agricultural Officers

two appointments referred to in my

(No 7)

telegram 10th August were in place

of Lathbury and to fill vacancy re-

ported in your despatch of the 3rd

May 3149. Should third Assistant

be selected to fill appointment to

Plant Breeding establishment referred

to in resolution of Legislative

Council enclosed with par. 6 your

despatch Confidential 21st March

No. 29. If so have you any strong

local candidate to recommend for

either of two vacancies remaining

after appointment of ~~other~~scholar report on
my 16. 10 August(Mar 8
1928/27)

Vacancies For Agricultural Officers in Kenya.

The actual vacancies are :-

(a) 1 Agricultural Officer due to the transfer of Mr. Lathbury to be Assistant Plant Breeder.

Approval for this was given in File 10230.

(b) 1 Assistant Agricultural Officer. This is the appointment noted as vacant in the Staff List for January 1927, and is that which Mr. Hector Watkins refused, see No.7 of his file 17520 E.A. It is also the same vacancy as that for which a candidate was asked in No.1 of file 10345/27.

It has been decided that no appointment of Agricultural Officer shall be made to (a), but that two Assistants will be appointed on the scale £372-£600 and to one of these [i.e. (a)] Mr. Oates, a Trinidad scholar, should be appointed at a commencing salary of £444. This, therefore, leaves one further vacancy for an Assistant Agricultural Officer, but in the resolution of the Legislative Council enclosed in the duplicate despatch registered as No.11 in 10230/27 approval was given for the appointment of an Assistant Agricultural Officer for the Plant Breeding establishment on the scale £372-£600. These proposals were approved by the S. of S. in Nos. 14 and 15 of File 10230. If this is to be filled, three Assistant Agricultural Officers will be required, and the selection of Mr. Oates will leave two further candidates to be obtained.

It will, therefore, be necessary to telegraph to the Governor, and ask whether the proposed appointment on the Plant Breeding establishment should now be filled, and Mr. Holm would like us to enquire also whether in that case there is any strong local

candidate

candidate for either of the two vacancies
which remains after the appointment of Mr.Qates

Hadden

1/9/27

Look for positions as vacancies -

	Selected		
Two reported } One reported two	Oates	Central	Stanley
		Sanborn (offered)	Offices Ld exterior (Ex Offic Chair)
Two reported but none in New York	Leverett in N.Y.C.		
Markham's Hill and Cantonorius		Stanley	
		Fellatt	1/1/28
		(offered)	27/1/28

V.H.McCloskey

1/12/27

candidate for either of the two vacancies
which remains after the appointment of Mr.Qates

J.H.Keller

1/9/27

late position as 2 vacancies -

	Elected	Held
None reported	Bates	Mrs. L.
late	Cindra	oldson
	Summer (offices)	(late offices year)
To be filled in late & early in Year 9 (late)	Reserve to a Note.	
Markham	Stanley	
Other and unclassified	Fell off (first)	1/1/28
		27/1/28

J.H.Keller

1/12/27

X 9378/27
CONT'D

1. Cope 8-11-27
2. Allen 9-11-27

3. Bottomley 10-11-27
Hartley

Sir G. Strelley.

Sir J. Shuckburgh

Sir G. Grindie

Sir C. Daven

Sir B. Wilson.

Mr. Ormsby-Gore.

Lord Lipton

Mr. Levy

DRAFT.

for main

Code Polynesia

Green Nanoh

See 10368/27

Cope, 8-11-27
Allen 10-11-27
Bottomley 10-11-27
Hartley 10-11-27

10th August

You despatched of 8-3
July No. 496. After

Consultation / HOGM

recommends appointment
of two Assistant

Agricultural officers at
scale £372 6/- £600
instead of one

one Agricultural officer
and one Agricultural
Instructor that
one or more of these
posts ~~shall~~ be filled
filled by Trinidad
subject to suitable
existing scale

£904

(P.D. Polynesia nothing to agree)

KENYA.

No. 496



RECEIVED

2 AUG 1927

C.O. OFFICE

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,

NAIROBI.

KENYA.

8th July, 1927.

Sir,

With reference to my telegram No. 243 of
the 5th July, on the subject of the appointment of
an Agricultural Officer, I have the honour to
transmit, for your information, a copy of a letter
from the Acting Director of Agriculture. I shall
be glad if the question can be discussed with Mr. Holm
as intimated in my telegram under reference.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient, humble servant,

A handwritten signature in ink, appearing to read "Sir Frank Dinkham".

ACTING GOVERNOR.

HIS EXCELLENCY

LIEUTENANT COLONEL L.C.M.S. AMERY, P.C., M.P.,

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,

DOWNING STREET, LONDON S.W.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

P.O. BOX NO. 525.

22

NAIROBI. 1st July, 1927.

No. A 3/14/1927

The Hon'ble The Ag. Colonial Secretary.

RE: VACANCY FOR AGRICULTURAL OFFICER.

Ref: Your No. 3/2.1927/3/15/17 of 27th June 1927.

I am in agreement with the last sentence that decision should be postponed until Mr. Holm arrives in England.

There are two Officers holding posts of Assistant Agricultural Officer in this Colony, who I think deserve consideration for promotion, at the same time as the Trinidad scholar is considered for appointment, to the post of Agricultural Officer, viz: Messrs. Leekie and Watt.

I would remark, however, that the Government of this Colony has provided £600 per annum for the education of Agricultural Officers, and within the last few days has been asked to provide a further small sum.

It is intimated that most likely we are not to receive the services of any one of these scholars. At the same time I would remark that however well trained an Agricultural Scholar may be, it is a mistake to appoint him to a higher post until he has shown his ability in the field, as opposed to that shewn in the class room.

I would further observe that, whilst this Colony has the post of Assistant Agricultural Officer in its Estimates, at the low scale of salary, it is doubtful whether we shall secure the services of a Trinidad Scholar, because practically every other Colony pays its Officers at a higher rate.

I would seriously suggest that it might be possible to arrange that all Trinidad scholars on leaving serve one tour at a moderate salary which should be equal in all Colonies, and that after one tour, or earlier if merited, the scholar be placed on a scale commensurate with his value and ability.

S. L. MARSHALL

AG. DIRECTOR OF AGRICULTURE.

X 10378727
4
Konya.
23
ENT

Mr. Cliff Morris
Mr. Allen ~~Re~~ atave

Mr. E. J. Harding.

Sir G. Smiley

Sir J. Shackleton

Sir G. Grindell

Sir C. Davis

Sir R. Wilson

Mr. Grenville-Green

Lord Louis

Mr. Avery

An old
no. 5



24 June

You telegram of 21st
June No. 223. Mention

at present whether

Trained scholar will

be available for the
vacancy but it is

unlikely that a scholar

would wages appear

as stipulated by law

DRAFT. Code Telegram

Governor Nairobi.

People go here now
(to government offices,
22 ~~venues~~) in other

Places via ~~by~~ vehicles

Failing to do

circumstances suggest
act you should pursue
local position pending
decision here with
RCM. Party

Wants
Says You better
to postpone decision
as to

Soon

Officers as there are
(or equivalent officers)
22 members) the other

comes in by resolution

of voting ♀ in the
ministering of ~~the~~ ~~to~~
but you shall ~~have~~ ~~make~~
local position pending
decision here with

HOLM. Peppi

Wives
should you prefer
to postpone decisions
as to

Scars

1927

panga

No. X 10379

SUBJECT

C O 533/37.0

Defining time appointment of
staff officer

Previous

A.O. 3558/16

Subsequent

15398/24